
  

Utility Committee Meeting 

AGENDA 

September 2, 2014 

I. CALL TO ORDER  

 

II. MATTERS BEFORE COMMITTEE  

1. Discussion - John T. Briscoe Jr. Reservoir Management Plan

 

2. Approval - Electric CIP Reconductor

 

 

III. ADJOURN 



 

  

Utility Committee Meeting 

AGENDA 

September 2, 2014 

 

Item: 

 

Discussion - John T. Briscoe Jr. Reservoir Management Plan 

Department: 

 

Additional Information: 

 

Financial Impact: 

 

Budgeted Item: 

 

Recommendation / Request: 

 

Viewing Attachments Requires Adobe Acrobat. Click here to download.

 

Attachments / click to download

 Reservoir Management Plan 

Cover Memo
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Utility Committee Meeting 

AGENDA 

September 2, 2014 

 

Item: 

 

Approval - Electric CIP Reconductor 

Department: 

 

Additional Information: 

 

Davis / Lacey Street - Not to exceed $135,000 

Financial Impact: 

 

Budgeted Item: 

 

Recommendation / Request: 

 

Viewing Attachments Requires Adobe Acrobat. Click here to download.

 

Attachments / click to download

 Reconductor Info 

Cover Memo

Item # 2



1

Beverly Harrison

From: Brian Thompson
Sent: Thursday, August 28, 2014 12:40 PM
To: Beverly Harrison
Subject: <no subject>
Attachments: mothly report.doc

Approval 
 
Reconductor Davis/Lacey St electric  Not to exceed $135,000.00 
 
Will use multiple suppliers and contractors.  
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